



# Tom Fred Bradshaw

Sound Designer

## Details

Age: 27

Nationality: British

Mobile: +44 7584039159

Email: [hello@tomfredbradshaw.com](mailto:hello@tomfredbradshaw.com)

Address: 1 Beauval Road, SE22 8UG, London, UK

Website: [www.tomfredbradshaw.com](http://www.tomfredbradshaw.com)

## Software



## Personal

- God of War, Guild Wars 1, Ghost of Tsushima, Warhammer Dawn of War
- ABBA, Bon Iver, Kennebec, Kiasmos
- My Music @agirlcalledgimli, My Warhammer 40k, F1, Lego

## Profile:

- I am a passionate Sound Designer based in London. Currently working remotely at audio outsourcing company [iGame.audio](http://iGame.audio) as a freelance Sound Designer, I have experience working within an Audio team and alongside other developers, to deliver assets & implementation on multiple titles.

My portfolio career spans 7 years and includes live performance, recording, composition, producing, teaching/lecturing, and indie label management. I have worked extensively delivering projects to brief, budget, and time, both independently and within teams of creatives. I thrive in workplace environments and I am incredibly adaptable due to my positive attitude and ability to get on well with anyone.

## Employment History:

- Sound Designer - iGame.Audio, London**  
2022 - Present  
Designing, implementing and mixing audio assets, foley, trailers and VO editing for multiple concurrent indie titles/studios such as "Soccer Story" (Panic Barn & No More Robots) alongside other Sound Designers and developers. Software used: Reaper, FMOD, Unreal, Unity, Slack and git-based source control repos such as Sourcetree.
- HE Lecturer, BA(Mus) - Leeds Conservatoire, Leeds**  
2021 - 2022  
Lecturer in Music Technology (DAWs, production, sampling, sound design, synthesis), Songwriting and Popular Drums.
- Genius Admin - Apple Inc, London**  
2020 - Present  
Previous: Genius Mac and iOS Technician, 2019-20 (London); Genius Admin, 2017-19 (Leeds); Visuals specialist 2015-17 (Leeds)  
Technician task management, systematic troubleshooting, software, Mac & iOS repairs (ACMT certified), inventory management, international & internal team communication, customer technical support
- Composer/Producer - "A Girl Called Gimli", "Laminate Pet Animal", "Greatest Hits"**  
2015 - Present  
Composer, artist & producer of personal & library music with releases/performances on EMI, NinjaTune, Pretty Decent Music, syncs on MTV, plays on BBC Radio 1, BBC Radio 6 Music, triple J.
- Session Drummer & MD - "Hollow Coves", Netzwerk Music Group**  
2019 - 2022  
Live session player, assistant tour manager & musical director for 2019-2020 & 2022 World Tour. Session recording artist on "Blessings - EP".
- Producer - TouchLoops Sample Packs**  
2019 - 2021  
Composed, recorded and produced sample packs containing over 400 synths, acoustic instruments and ambient loops & one shots.
- Independent Label Manager - "bibliotek"**  
2017 - 2019  
Co-founded community not-for-profit independent label conducting, event management, project management, release scheduling, artistic direction, production & music feedback.
- Self-employed Music Tutor - Drums, Music Theory, Music Production**  
2015 - Present

## Education:

- MA Creative Musician (Merit), Leeds College of Music**  
September 2016 - 2017  
Recordings, performances and research in relationship between sound and visual, using MaxMSP Ableton plugins, live & electronic drums and reactive video via Resolume Arena. Album of "Location" based music using ambient recordings from specific places to influence creative composition.
- BA Music (Popular) Drums (1st Class, Hons), Leeds College of Music**  
September 2012 - 2015

## Courses & Additional Qualifications:

- Wwise, FMOD, Unreal Engine, Unity, School of Video Game Audio**  
July 2021 - Present
- Registered Teacher Status (RTS)**  
September 2021
- Apple Certified Mac & iOS Hardware Technician (ACMT), Apple Inc.**  
July 2019

## Other:

- Cosmic Ears, Endorsee/Artist**  
April 2022 - Present
- Istanbul Agop Cymbals, Endorsee/Artist**  
September 2019 - Present
- Aston Microphones, Endorsee/Artist**  
April 2020 - Present

## References :

- iGame.audio:** Damion Sheppard - [damionlsheppard@gmail.com](mailto:damionlsheppard@gmail.com)
- School of Video Game Audio:** Leonard Paul - [gameaudioschool@gmail.com](mailto:gameaudioschool@gmail.com)
- Leeds Conservatoire:** Chris Quick - [c.quick@lcm.ac.uk](mailto:c.quick@lcm.ac.uk)